
Lei ski, Tina (UTC) " '" ~ l ` "` ~~

From: Leipski, Tina (UTC) ~ ~ ~ /„~~~ /'~~
Sent: Wednesday, July 08, 2015 3:42 PM «~ ~J
To: 'info@~jlimo.com'
Subject: CHARTER/EXCURSION CERTIFICATE

Hi there,

It looks like the address we currently have on file is not correct. We have been receiving returned mail for your
company.

Also noted, your Secretary of State's registration is Inactive. This needs to be activated for your charter/excursion
authority to stay active.

Let me know the new address and when you will update your Secretary of State registration.

Sincerely,

Tina Leipski

Utilities &Transportation Commission

Licensing Services

360-664-1170

fax 360-586-1181
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JJ LIMOUSINE SERVICES INC.

U81 Number 602087677
Category. _

REG

ProfiVNonprofit Profit

Active/Inactive Inactive

State Oflncorporation WA

'; WA Filing Da[e ', 12/21/2000

Expiration Date 12/31/2014 ',

'.Inactive Date '. 04/01/2015

Duration ', Perpetual

Registered Agent Information

Agent Name ', JEET SINGH SIDHU

Address ' 2423 124TH PL NE '..

City BELLEVU E

State WA

ZIP 980051565

', Special Address Information

Address

City
_

',
_ __

'State

Zip

Governing Persoru

Title Name Address

President ' SIDHU , JEET S
BELLEVUE, WA
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